MaHactup PakoBuLia

T‘?J‘p @

Rakovica Monastery ssmmamensnmezsso




AL Y R (s
| i, BT
seen U IO L
=L {0 4 ]yz;__\wj e
l IS I~ P! %15

[Tpecek u ocHosa manacmupcke ypkee cs. apxarhena Muxauna u [aspuna
Section and basis of the monastery church of St. Archangels Michael and Gabriel



MaHacTup PakoBuua

MawHactup ce Hana3m y 6eorpafckoj onwTuHu PakoBuua,
jenaHaect kunometapa y4a/beH 04 LEHTpa rpaja, Ha obamm
PakoBuukor notoka. Kao cakpanHu u KynTypHO-WUCTOPUjCKM
(nomeHnK, MaHactup PakoBmua je Tokom BekoBa, Aenefiu
CynbuHy cpnckor Hapoaa, Tpneo OpojHa pa3aparba 1 y3au3ama.
Y pasnuuuTum BpeMeHCKUM enoxama, CnyXmo je Kao pacafHuk
MUCMEHOCTI, CPELLTE KyATYPHOT U JYXOBHOT XBOTA, apuLuTe
W3 Kojer Cy ce Lunpune naeje HaumoHanHor ocnoboferba u Haj3an
Kao rpobHO MeCTO UCTaKHYTIAX IMYHOCTY CPMCKe UCTopuje.

Mopekno maHactupa PakoBuue, ca Lipkeom (BeTux apxaHhena
Muxauna v [aBpuna, HapoaHo Npefabe Be3yje 3a enoxy CPrckux
kparbeBa [parytuHa n Munytuxa. MehyTum, Hajctapuji nucaHm
MoMeH MaHacTupa Hanasumo y nytonucy Qenukca MetaHumha

YnasHu komnnexc manacmupa, cmaree 2010.
Entrance to the monastery complex, 2010

nucadom 1502. roguHe, rae ce MaHacTup NOMUKE Mo UMEHOM
Racauicense monasterium. Y Typckom nytonucy u3 1560. roguxe
nomutbe ce MaHacTup PakoBuua,kof cena XpumHa” (BpumHa).

luTarbe HacTaHKa MaHacTupa bnuxe oapehyje noBesba BRaLLKoOr
Bojgoje KoHcTaHTMHa bpaHkoeaHa becapabe, w3pata 1701.
TOAMHe, Y K0joj CTOjW Ja je ,ca3ufaH 1 U3 CBOT TeMesba NOAUTHYT
of cTpaHe gobpor xpuwhanuHa, noumsLuer Pajyna BojBofe, Koju
je npoTeknmx roauHa bro rocnofap oBe 3emibe (Bnatwuke)”. [ywan
Kawmh cmatpa Aa ce y 0BOM KTUTOpY MOXe Npeno3HaTin BMaLKu
Bojsoaa Papyn | Liphu (oko 1377 — oko 1385), na ce cxofHo Tome
MOXe MpeTnocTaBuT fAa je npBo6uTHM MaHacTp PakoBuua,
noBpx cena PakoBuLe, 0AHOCHO Kop, ,cena BpumHa®, nogurHyT y
Bpeme KHe3a Jlazapa (1371-1389).



KacHmja cynbuHa MaHacTvipa Huje JOBOTBHO M03HaTa U 0 Hb0j (Befoue
amo parmeHTapHY CTOPUjCK M3BOPK. 3Ha Ce Aa ¢y Typum yecto
y3HEMUpaBanu 1 Mibaykan MaHacTp, HApoUMTo y Bpeme BOjHIUX
noxoga. llocne jegHor of TakBuX Aorahaja ,MaHacTup ce npecenu
Aybrbe y wymy, Taga rycry u Benuky, Tpaxehu ckposutuje mecro...”
Pasaparbe 1 HanywTame maHacTupa Be3yje ce 3a kpaj XVI Beka,
O/IHOCHO 32 BpeMme TYpCKOr noxoia Ha beu, 1592. roauHe, n HapogHe
Hemupe 13 1594. roguHe, y Koje cy 6unn ymelwaHn v nojesmHu
LIpKBEHIN BENINKOAOCTOjHILY. HaKOH 0BOT NyCTOLLIEH-a MaHACTUp e,
roToBO Lieno cTonefie, He IOMUbE Y UCTOPUCKUM 13BOpUMA. Tek og
kpaja XVIl Beka MaHacTup ce nojassbyje y UCTOPUCKUM CNUCUMA Kao
AKTVMBAH YMHIIALL Y MOAUTUYKOM XMBOTY.

HoBO 3HauajHO MormaB/be Y XMBOTY MaHacTVpa je Be3aHO 3a
paKoBl1uKor kanyhepa [puropuja, Koju ce ucTakao NPUIMKOM Ckanarba
Kaprnosaukor Mupa 1699. roante. 360r u3y3eTHux 3acyra y nomohu
pycKoj annnomaruju [puropuje je 61o HarpaheH, a MaHacTup PakosiLia
je nobuo enuky nomoh Pycuje n Bnawuke. lMpunukom [puropujeor
6opaska y Mocksu, 30. jyHa 1701. roguHe, n3aata je Lapcka noesba
Metpa BenuKor, Koja Kaxe: ... [lapuBanu cMo 13 Cpricke 3emibe,
MaHaCTUp (BeTUX apxaHrena Mixauna v [aBpuna, urymaa [puropuja
ca bpatujom, 1 OHe Koju MOCTe HoiAx Oyzy y TOM MaHaCTUPY UryMaHu U
6patuja, panu oBor: OBaj rope MOMeHyT UryMaH [puropuje NoKIOHIO
(e BeJIMKOM rocnofiapy, Aa v mu Benuku rocrogap, Halue Lapcko
BE/IMYAHCTBO, Hera UrymaHa dapusani 1 aa bucmo my ogobpunn
[ia fonasu y MockBy paav munoctume y ofipeheHy roauHy 1 aa my
(e 0 TOMe /3fie Halua apojiaBHa rpamata Lapckor BenYaHCTBa...”
3axBarbyjyhu pyckoj nomohu 1 aKTUBHOCTY HseHor urymata [puropuja
MaHacTup ce 6p30 onopasvo. Vinak oBaj nepuog bnaroctarba Huje
Tpajao fiyro, Tako A je HOBU aycTpujcko-Typcki par 1737-1739.
FOVHe, JOHeo HoBe Hefahe 1 CTpajarba. MaHacTpcko bpatcTgo je
360r nomohn AyctpujaHumma mopano Aa ce nosyye y Cpem, Hocehu
(@ obom HajBpefHuje LpKBEHe MOKpeTHe CTBApU: MKOHE, LipKBeHe
yTBapH, AparoLieHoCTy, CTape Kibure i nogesbe. Jlowasiun y Cpem,
paKoBiuKo bpaTcTBO Ce cvecTuno y Bemkoj Pemetn.

_

Yeema maracmupa Pakosuya, nodiznyma 1887~ 88, 200UHe
NpemMa npojexmy.apx. . J Mnkahia, cmaH:e2070

Foun ta/n of the Monastefy Rakovica, builti in 7887-88 based.on
“thedesigh of the archltectj ki \2070

Y npyroj nonosuHu XVIIl Beka 3anywteHn maHactup je jeasa
KMBOTApIO, 0 YeMy roBope OCKyAHM nopaun. Manactup je uecto
HanafiaH ¥ M/baykaH of CTpaHe Typaka. [locne notnucuBarba
(BuwToBcKor mupa 1791. roaute 1 objase Xatuwepuda us 1793.
ronvHe, kaga je Cpbumay beorpagckom nawwanyky 6una 3ajamuena
cnobogy Bepe 1 MoryiHOCT 06HOBE MOPYLLEHNX M HanyLITeHUX
MaHacTpa, NpucTyna ce pagoBUMa Ha MaHacTupy Pakosuua.
BepoBaTHo Aa je MaHacTup 610 06HOBbEH 10 3BECHE Mepe Kaja
je xepoj Mpsor cpnckor ycTaHKka Baca Yapanuh, koju je norutyo
npunukom ocnobaharba beorpaga 1806. roguHe, caxpatbeH y3
CeBEpHM 31 MaHACTUPCKeE LiPKBe.



0 xmBoTy MaHacTupa Tokom XIX Beka ca3Hajemo M3 NucaHN
n3gopa. Kres Mwunow, 1822. roguHe npegy3uma Mmepe Ha
pehuBarby MaHacTUpcKor UMarba 1 06HOBYM came Lpkge. lcte
roauHe cy n3rpaleHe TpocnpatHe hienuje, ca BennKkom Tpnesapujom
11 KHEXeBIM KOHaKoM, 0 uemy cBeoum Joakum Byjuh y cgom geny
MyTewectBuje. Cneaeha etana y 06HoBY MaHacTUpa naga y 1829.
FOAVHY, Kaaa je paheHo Ha KOHakKy.

0bHOBa MaHaCTMpCKe LipKBe AOLNa je Ha peq Tek 1861—1862.
rOAVHe, Kafia ¢y kHe3 MunoLu 1 teroB cuH kHe3 Muxauno fapusanu
HOBaL| 3a pafioe. ToM MPUINKOM LPKBA je A031AaHa Y roptem
Jieny, U3Haj KOPAOHCKOT BeHLia, 3a BiLLE 0f jeaHor MeTpa. Takohe je
npoMetbeH KPOBHI NOKPIUBAY 11 YMECTO Lipena nocTaBsbeH je niex. J.
BecenuHouh je 1862. roguHe 3abenexwo: ... He camo Lo je cTapa
LipKBa NOBMLLIEH, BULLIE Of} NO paTa Hero je CBa NOKPUBEHA NNEXOM,

ENENEEE
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na 11 OHa fiBa KybeTa, a KpCToBM 1 jabyke Ha KybeTy nosnahenm cy...
(Ba je LypKBa MpaMopoM 6enM NPOLLIOT SIeTa NaTocaHa, a U ABepi
ce (aJa ynapajy, koje hieny 3naTHUM ykpacuma 1 MKoHama 6uTu
yKpaLLeHe, Kao LuTo fie v (Ba LpKBa OUTI XIUBOMICaHA..."
3a nonoxaj MaHactipa y XIX BeKy of HapouwTor 3Hauaja cy bune
Be3e (a Bnafapckom nopoamuom 06peHoBuh. Y NoueTKy Cy Herosi
naTpoHn 6unn kxes Munow u kHerutba Jbybuua, a KacHuje ce o
MaHacTupy ctapajy kxe3 Muxauno u TomaHuja 06peHoBuh, cynpyra
JeBpema O6peHoBuha. TomaHuja je ¢uHaHMpana 3aBpLueTak
pafi0Ba Ha,CTapoM KOHaKy", Kao 11 Mofiu3atbe HOBe 3B0Hape Ha K0joj
(e, U3HaJ YNa3HUX BpaTa, Hanasu keH KTUTopcki Hatnue. Takohe
je moaurna ,HOBM KOHaK', Koju ce 11 jaHac 30Be TOMaHMjIH KOHAK.
YcKopo MaHacTUp nocTaje 11 3BaHNYHO ABOPCKIN MAHACTUP AVHACTHje
06peHoBuh, unju unaHoBM Boze BPUry 0 HEroBOM CTakby.

Higgtn )



loante 1905. y MaHacTpy noumtbe Aa pav MoHalLka LuKona, npsa
oBakBe BpcTe y (pbuju, 3a umje notpebe je 1925. roauHe noAurHyTa
HOBA 3rpajia, Tako3BaH [11aToHOB KOHaK. 3rpajy je npojekToBao
pyckin apxuTeKTa Banepuj (raLueBcki Y CpricKO-BIU3aHTUJCKOM CTUNY.
LLikona je paauna cBe fo 1932. roanHe, ay nepuogy oa 1949. 1o 1958.
roauHe y MaHactupy je buna cveluteHa beorpaacka borocnosuja. Op
1959. roanHe PakoBuLa je XeHCK1 MaHacTup.

Y OKBUPY MaHaCTUPCKOr KOMM/eK(a [aHac ce Hanase objekt
HacTann y pasnuyutum uctopujckum enoxama og XV o XX Beka.
(Bakako je HajaxHuju objekar Lipkea (B. apxanhena Muxauna
1 laBpuna. Bpeme nogm3arba MaHacTUpcke LPKBE e He MOXe
Mpewy3Ho AaTnpaTI, anu Ce CTaBsba y LWipy nepuog n3mehy obHose
lMehke natpujapLumje 1557. roauntHe u Benmke ceobe (pba 1690. roanHe.
KoHuumnmpaHa je kao jenHobpogHa rpalleBuHa TPUKOHXaHE OCHOBE,
(@ BU/bUBIM YTULajemM MopaBcke LuKone. LipkBa nma fBa kybeta,
Befie Haa LieHTpaNHUM TpaBejeM Haoca, a Matbe HaZ NpUNPaToM.
Y 0CHOBY HAOC je peLueH Yy GOpMI CAXKETOT YNCAHOT KPCTa, UaKo
CNo/baLLIk-0j 00paal 0BakaB 00NMK Huje BUALIB. HTepBeHLMje Ha
upkan u3 XVIIl v XIX Beka y 3HaTHOj Mepu Cy U3MeHIIe ayTeHTUYaH
w3rneq roprer cknona rpafeBuHe. Xopu3oHTanHa nogena Ha
dacafama, U3BefieHa NoMoRny KOPAOHCKOT BEHLIA, pa3fiBaja ropkbiA 1
[I0HbM N0jac Ha J1Ba HejeqHaka Aena. Y3 ceBepHy dacapy upkse 1910.
roauHe n3paheH je, no npojekTy apxutekTe KoHcTaHTUHa JoBaHoBuha,
HaarpobHm cnomeHmk BojBoan Bacu Yapanuhy, a oko came LipkBe, y
OKBMPY MaHaCTUPCKOT IBOPULLITA, HaNa3m Ce Hi3 HaarpobHIX nnoya
N CMIOMEHMKA PasnnuuTAM nnyHocTuma: Teopopy O6peHosuhy,
nopoanuHa rpobuuua Jespema ObpeHoBuha, Haymy MWuky,
(ebactujany Pouy, natpujapxy Jumutpujy Magnosuhy u p. Cnomen-
M10Ya M3rMHyNMM patHuumMma 1912. n 1913. roguHe u3 Knexesla,
Pywiba, PecHika, JajuHaua v PakoBiLe NocTaB/beHa je Ha 3anagHu
31A MaHactupeke Lpkee 1914. rogure. Of caBpemMeHuX 3HauajHuX
JMYHOCTW Y ABOpUWITY MaHactupa je 2009. roguHe caxparbeH
natpujapx lasne. Tpeba HanomeHyTV 1 aa je 1887. roaunHe noaurHyTa
MaHaCTUpCKa Yecma no NpojexTy apxwuTekTe JoBaHa Unkuha.

_

Y eHTepujepy UpKBe Huje CauyBaH CTapu XMBOMUC, Kao HU
0CTauu Xmsonuca u3 1862. roguHe, Kaga Cy BpLUEHW pajioBI Ha
0C/IMKaBatby eHTepujepa. TokoM HaBedeHux pasoBa 1862. roauHe,
W3BE/EH je aHaLLIKbI APBEHM MKOHOCTAC, yMeCTO CTapor Koju je 6o
03ugaH. Hou koHocTac je u3paheH y fiyxy 6apoka, ca enemeHTMa
knacuumama. lMoyetkom XX Beka MKOHOCTAC je nonpassbaH 1 ToM
MpUKOM je HoBe UKOHe 13paano Padanno Momuunosuh.

Manactup PakoBuua je yTBpheH 3a kynTypHo 400po Pelersem
3aB0/1a 3a 3alTUTY 1 HAYYHO MpOyyaBarbe CMOMeHMKa KynType
HPC 1949. rogune (HPC 6p. 1848/49 00 26.10.1949), a 3a KynTypHO
06po o7 BenuKor 3Hauaja ytepheH je 1979. roaune. (“Cr.enacruk
(PC"0p. 14/79(147)).
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Maracmupcka upkea cs. apxarhena Muxauna u [agpuna, usened u3 npee
nonogute XIX sexa
Monastery Churches of St. Archangels Michael and Gabriel, appearance from
the first half of the 19th century
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Rakovica Monastery

 [IiamoH8 KoHaK w1 925._ 200utte, noAUZHYM npema npojexmy apx. B. Cmawiescko
ohs Plato’s Kongk from 1925, based on the design of the architect V. Stasevski

The monastery is located in the Belgrade municipality of Rakovica, ~ The origin of the Rakovica Monastery, with the Church of the
11 km away from the center, on the bank of the stream Rakovica. As  Holy Archangels Mihailo and Gavrilo, is associated with the epoch
areligious and cultural-historical monument, the Monastery Rakovica,  of Serbian kings Dragutin and Milutin, by folk tradition. However,
sharing the fate of the Serbian people, suffered numerous destruction  the earliest written mention of the monastery was found in travel
and reconstructions over the centuries. At different time periods, itwas  accounts of Feliks Petanci¢ written in 1502, where the monastery
the center of literacy, the center of cultural and spiritual life, the focal ~ was mentioned by name Racauicense monasterium. The Turkish
point from which the ideas of national liberation were spreading and  travel accounts from 1560 mentioned the Rakovica Monastery
finally the burial place of prominent figures in Serbian history. “near the village Hr¢ina"(Vrcin).

—



The issue of the origins of the monastery was better defined by the
Charter of the Vlach Duke Constantine Brancovan Basarab, issued in
1701 in which he said that “it was built and raised from its founda-
tion by a good Christian, deceased Duke Radul, which was the master
of this country in recent years (Wallachia) “. Dusan Kasic believes that
the Vlach Duke Radul | Crni can be recognized as this donor (about
1377-about 1385), and accordingly may be assumed that the origi-
nal monastery Rakovica, above the village Rakovica, i.e. near“village
Vircin’, was built in the reign of Prince Lazar (1371-1389).

The subsequent fate of the monastery is not enough known and
only fragmentary historical sources are its testimony. It is known that
the monastery was often harassed and robbed by the Turks, especially
during military campaigns. After one of these events, “the monastery
moved deeper into the forest, then thick and large, seeking more se-
cret place ..” Destruction and abandonment of the monastery is con-
nected to the end of the 16th century, i.e during the Turkish invasion
of Vienna, in 1592, and to the national riots from 1594 in which even
certain prelates were involved. After the devastation, the monastery,
foralmost the whole century, was not mentioned in historical sources.
Only from the end of the 17th century, the monastery appears in his-
torical records, as an active factor in political life.

A new important chapter in the life of the monastery is con-
nected to Grigorije, monk of Rakovica, who excelled in conclud-
ing Karlovac Peace in 1699. Owing to exceptional merit in help-
ing Russian diplomacy, Grigorije was awarded, and the Rakovica
Monastery received a huge aid from Russia and Wallachia. During
Grigorije’s stay in Moscow, on 30 June 1701 was issued an impe-
rial Decree of Peter the Great, that said: “From Serb country, we
donated the Monastery of Holy Archangels Mihailo and Gavrilo,
Abbot Grigorije with the brethren, and those who will stay after
them in the monastery, abbots and brethren, for this: This above-
mentioned abbot Grigorije bowed to the great lord, in order that
we, great lord, our imperial majesty, donate him and approve to
him to come to Moscow for charity in a given year and let’s give

_

VkoHocmac manacmupcke ypkee c8. apxanhena Muxawna u faspun !
 lconostasis of the monastery church of St. Archangels Michael and Gabrie}

him our donation book of the imperial majesty...” Owing to Rus-
sia’s aid and activities of its Abbot Grigorije, the monastery recov-
ered quickly. Yet, this period of prosperity did not last long, so that
the new Austrian - Turkish war 1737-1739, brought new hard-
ships and sufferings. Monastery’s brethren, due to help they gave
to Austrians, had to withdraw in Srem region bringing with them
the most valuable movables of the church: icons, holy relics, trea-
sures, old books and charters. Having arrived in Srem, Rakovica’s
brethren settled in Velika Remeta.

In the second half of the 18th century, the abandoned mon-
astery barely existed, about which testify some deficient informa-
tion. The monastery was often attacked and robbed by the Turks.
After signing the Peace of Svistovo in 1791 and issuance of hatiserif
(Sultan’s edict) from 1793, when the Serbs in Belgrade pashaluk got
guaranteed freedom of religion and the possibility of reconstruction
of destroyed and abandoned monasteries, started the works on the
Rakovica Monastery. The monastery was probably restored to some



extent, when the hero of the First Serbian Uprising, Vasa Carapic,
who was killed during the liberation of Belgrade in 1806, was bur-
ied along the southern wall of the monastery church.

About the life of the monastery during the 19th century, we learn
from written sources. In 1822 Prince Milos took measures to arrange
the monastery property and to restore the church. That same year
three-story cells were built, with a large dining room and Konak of
Prince Milos (royal residence), as evidenced by Joakim Vujic, in his
work Putedevstvije. The next stage in the reconstruction of the mon-
astery was in 1829, when the works on the konak were under way.

The renewal of the monastery church came only in 1861-1862,
when Prince Milo$ and his son Prince Mihailo donated money for
works. On this occasion the church was additionally built in the up-
per part, above the cordon cornice, for more than one meter. The
roof covering was also changed and instead of tiles were set brass. J.
Veselinovic noted in 1862: “Not only that the old church was raised

by more than three feet, but it was all covered with brass, and even
the two domes, and crosses and apples on the dome were gilded
... Last summer whole church was paved with white marble, and
the doors are now palpitating, which will be decorated with golden
ornaments and icons, and the church will be painted ..

Links with the royal family Obrenovic were of particularimportance
for the status of the monastery in the 19th century. In the beginning,
its patrons were Prince Milos and Princess Ljubica, and afterwards the
old monastery was protected by Prince Mihailo and Tomanija Obren-
ovic, wife of Jevrem Obrenovic. Tomanija has funded the completion of
works on “old konak’; as well as construction of new steeple, on which,
over the front door, is her founder’s inscription. She also built the “new
konak’, which is still called “Tomanija’s konak”. Soon the monastery
became the official royal monastery of the Obrenovic dynasty, whose
members were taking care of his condition.

In 1905, the Monastic School began to work in the monastery, it

—



was the first of this kind in Serbia, for whose needs in 1925 the new
building was erected, the so-called “Plato’s konak” The building was
designed by Russian architect Valery Stasevski in Serbian-Byzantine
style. The school was active until 1932, and in the period from 1949-
1958, the Belgrade School of Theology was located in the monas-
tery. From 1959, Rakovica is a female monastery.

Nowadays within the monastery complex are located facilities
made in different historical periods, from the 15th to the 20th century.
Certainly the most important facility is the Church of Holy Archangels
Mihailo and Gavrilo. The period of the construction of the monastery
church can not be precisely dated, but it is placed in a wider interval
between the reconstruction of Pec Patriarchate in 1557 and Great
Migration of Serbs in1690. It was designed as a one-nave building in
three-conched plan, with the visible influence of the Moravska School.
The church has two domes, the larger one over the central arcade of
the nave, and the smaller over the narthex. Basically, the nave is re-
solved in the form of a reduced inscribed cross, although this form is
notvisible in the external treatment. Interventions on the church from
the 18th and 19th century altered substantially the authentic look of
the upper part of the building. Horizontal division on the facade, was
performed using cordone cornice, separating upper and lower zone
into two unequal parts. In 1910 a gravestone of Duke Vasa Carapic,
according to the design of architect Konstantin Jovanovi¢, was made
next to the northern facade of the church. And around the church, in
the monastery courtyard, there is a series of tombstones and monu-
ments of different personalities: Teodor Obrenovic, a family tomb
of Jevrem Obrenovic, Naum Icko, Sebastian Ros, Patriarch Dimitrije
Pavlovic, etc. A memorial to perished warriors in 1912 and 1913 from
Knezevac, Rusanj, Resnik, Jajinci and Rakovica was placed next to the
western wall of the monastery church in 1914. From contemporary
personalities, in 2009 in the courtyard of the monastery was buried
even Patriarch Pavle. It should be noted that in 1887 the monastery
fountain was built according to the design of architect Jovan I1kic.

The old fresco decoration has not been preserved in the interior of

_

the church, as well as remains of fresco decoration from 1862, when
the works on the painting of the interior were carried out. In 1862 in
the course of these works, the present wooden iconostasis was made,
in stead of the old one which was built. The new iconostasis was made
in the spirit of the baroque, with elements of classicism. At the begin-
ning of the 20th century the iconostasis was repaired and on this occa-
sion the new icons were made by Rafailol Momcilovic.

In 1949, the Rakovica Monastery has been proclaimed a cultural
monument by the Decision of the Cultural Heritage Preservation
and Scientific Research Institute NRS, and in 1979 it was estab-
lished a cultural monument of great value.

Ermepujep maracmupcre yprkse 8. Apxarihena Muxauwnia u faspuna, 2po6 Tomanuje O6perosuh
Interior of the monastery church of St. Archangels Michael and Gabrie] grave of Tomanija Obrenovic
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